CORRESPONDENCE
AUG 12, 2016

DOCUMENT NO. 06504-16
Collin Roehner

From: Collin Roehner on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Friday, August 12, 2016 9:24 AM

To: 'Frazier, Becki'

Subject: RE: Add an Email address for 160004-GU

Good morning Ms. Frazier,

Per your request below, Mr. Greg Munson’s contact information has been added in Docket 160004-
GU. Should you have any future changes, or wish to have that contact information removed, please
contact the Office of Commission Clerk at clerk@psc.state.fl.us.

Have a great day.

Collin D. Roehner

Commission Deputy Clerk |

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida, 32301

(850) 413-7123

From: Frazier, Becki [mailto:BFrazier@gunster.com]
Sent: Friday, August 12, 2016 9:08 AM

To: Records Clerk

Cc: Munson, Gregory

Subject: Add an Email address for 160004-GU

Good morning.

Greg Munson is listed as a party for Florida City Gas. Can you please add his email address:
gmunson@gunster.com.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions.

Have agreat Friday.

GUNSTER

ELORIBA W FIRM FOR BUSINESS

Becki Frazier

Assistant to Terry Cole, Greg Munson
and Charlie Guyton

215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 601
Tallahassee, FL 32301

P 850-521-1705

gunster.com
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